
Memo 

To: Sinead Mc Inerney Executive Officer 

From: Marcella Doyle Senior Executive Officer 

Date: 19"' June, 20 12 

Re: Continued operation of landfilling activities and an increase in waste acceptance 
at Powerstown LandfiIl, Powerstown, Co. Carlow. 

The Inspector has prepared a report and recommendation of the above-mentioned 
case. Please prepare draft order in accordance with the recommendation as set out in 
the inspector's report. . 

A 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 25-07-2018:03:45:11


